From: marinaj@salestaxassociates.com [mailto:marinaj@salestaxassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 10:40 AM

To: Carnes, Rae Lynn (UTC)

Subject: Xtension Services, Inc.-Annual Report Filing Extension Request

Rae Lynn,

Xtension Services Inc. would like to request a one month extension of the filing deadline for
the filing of the Washington Annual Report with the Utilities and Transportation
Commission. This should give the company a new filing deadline of June 1, 2009 at which
time we should have all information required by the annual report available to us.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.
Sincerely,

Marina Jukic
Phone: (512) 301-1808
Fax: (512) 892-0108
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